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Dear Sirs,

The President of the Tribunal has me asked to inform you of the following:

The Tribunal has considered and discussed the Parties’ written submissions with
respect to the Claimants’ request for a stay of the proceedings and the Respondent’s
second document request. It has also discussed the recent request by third-parties to

participate in the proceedings.

The Claimants’ Request For A Stay

Having carefully reviewed the Parties’ written submissions, the Tribunal is
strongly of the view that the arbitration can and should proceed according to the timetable
previously agreed, without prejudicing the position of either Party. The Tribunal
appreciates that the precise details of the conversion of old rights to new rights may be
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said to bear upon both issues of quantum and issues of liability. It considers, however,
that the question of the precise details of the conversion scheme can be kept separate
from broader issues of principle concerning the scheme, and that it is possible for the
Claimants’ case to be pleaded on the facts now known, even if some doubts remain as to
the precise terms or extent of the conversions. Mindful that evidence regarding the details
of the conversions might become important, to the extent that it becomes necessary to
refine pleadings in the light of newly-discovered facts concerning the details of the
conversion scheme, the Tribunal would be willing to accept concise (up to 50 pages)
additional submissions on the question of the adequacy of the compensation mechanism,
up until March 2010. The Claimants might be permitted to make such a submission by
March 5, 2010 and the Respondent by March 26, 2010. In addition, the Tribunal would
accept post-hearing submissions from each Party on the issue.

The Tribunal believes strongly that, with the caveats as to additional pleadings
noted above, the proper course is to proceed as planned, and that to do so is entirely
consistent with the just and efficient conduct of the case. It is minded to make an order to
that effect. It is, however, conscious that the Claimants have asked for a telephone
hearing to be convened if the Tribunal considers a stay to be inappropriate. For that
reason, while the Tribunal considers that the Parties have made their positions quite clear
in their respective written submissions and does not itself feel any need for further
submissions, if either Party considers that there is a compelling case for adding oral
submissions to those written statements, the Tribunal is willing to hold a short telephone
hearing at 17:00 (UK Time) on either August 10 or 11, 2009.

Respondent’s Second Document Request

Having considered the Parties’ submissions on Respondent’s second request for
documents, it appears that the Parties are agreed that the documents at issue should be
submitted to an impartial third party for review, to certify that all relevant parts of the
documents have been produced. Unless the Parties are agreed on another person, the
Tribunal suggests as a possible impartial third party (1) Lord Bingham or (2) Sir Gavin
Lightman. Unless either Party objects, the Tribunal will ask if Lord Bingham or, failing
him, Sir Gavin, is willing and able to act.

Third Party Participation In Proceedings

As the Parties know, a petition dated July 17, 2009 (attached, in electronic version
only) was filed by four NGOs, led by the Centre for Applied Legal Studies, for limited
participation in the proceedings as non-disputing parties. In accordance with the ICSID
Additional Facility Rules and the procedure agreed in item 19 of the Minutes of our first
session (London, December 11, 2007), the Parties are asked to submit their views on the
petition to the Tribunal by September 11, 2009. It is understood that another, similar
petition may be filed within the next two weeks by the International Commission of
Jurists, based in Geneva.
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If such a petition is filed with ICSID before August 14, 2009, it will be referred to
the Parties as quickly as possible, and they will be asked to submit their views on that
petition, too, by September 11, 2009.

The Parties are asked to give their responses to these points as soon as possible,
and in any event by close of business (Washington time) on Wednesday, August 5, 2009,

so that final decisions can be made in good time before the current agreed deadline for
submission of the Claimants’ Reply, which is October 15, 2009.

Sincerely yours,

Eloise M. Obadia
Secretary of the Tribunal
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